David.C.Richards

COLLABORATORS					
	TITLE :				
	102_Game_Cheats				
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE		
WRITTEN BY	David.C.Richards	April 12, 2022			

REVISION HISTORY							
DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME					

# **Contents**

1	102_	_Game_Cheats	1
	1.1	Welcome!	1
	1.2	Requirements	1
	1.3	Using This Document	2
	1.4	Please	2
	1.5	History	2
	1.6	Why?	3
	1.7	Apologies	3
	1.8	A-Z Index	3
	1.9	A	4
	1.10	B	5
	1.11	C	5
	1.12	D	6
	1.13	E	6
	1.14	F	6
	1.15	G	7
	1.16	БН	7
	1.17	'I	7
	1.18	· J	8
	1.19	K	8
	1.20	L	8
	1.21	M	9
	1.22	N	9
	1.23	O	9
	1.24	P	9
	1.25	Q	10
	1.26	6 R	10
	1.27	S	10
	1.28	· T	11
	1.29	U	11

102\_Game\_Cheats iv

1.30	$V  \dots $	12
1.31	$w \ \dots $	12
1.32	$X  \dots $	12
1.33	$Y  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  \dots  $	12
1.34	$Z\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots\ldots$	13
1.35	WormsDC	13
1.36	XTreme Racing	14
1.37	Christmas Lemmings	14
1.38	Slamtilt Pinball	14
1.39	Elite 2-Frontier	14
1.40	Theme Park	15
1.41	The Settlers	15
1.42	Cannon Fodder 2	15
1.43	UFO Enemy Unknown	15
1.44	Impact	16
1.45	Pinball Fantasies	16
1.46	Worms	16
1.47	Zeewolf	17
1.48	Colonization	17
1.49	Dogfight	17
1.50	Heimdall 2	17
1.51	Capital Punishment	18
1.52	Premier_Manager 3	18
1.53	Breathless	18
1.54	Alien Breed 3D	19
1.55	Alien Breed	19
1.56	Ultimate Soccer Manager	20
1.57	Aladdin	20
1.58	Syndicate	20
1.59	Liberation	20
1.60	Mega-lo-mania	21
1.61	Populous 2	21
1.62	Skeleton Krew	21
1.63	Akira	21
1.64	A-Train	22
1.65	Chaos Engine	22
	Lethal Weapon	
	K240	
1 68	Shadow Fighter	22

1.69 Fire And Ice
1.70 Mortal Kombat 2
1.71 Alien Breed 3D 2
1.72 Diggers CD32
1.73 Premier Manager 3 Deluxe
1.74 Dungeon Master 2
1.75 Detroit
1.76 The patrician
1.77 Traps`n`Treasures
1.78 Galaga V2.51
1.79 Scions Of A Forgotten World
1.80 Top Gear 2
1.81 The Empire Strikes Back
1.82 Desert Strike
1.83 F15 Strike Eagle
1.84 Tommy Gun
1.85 Primal Rage
1.86 Rick Dangerous 2
1.87 Supercars 2
1.88 Arabian Knights
1.89 Another World
1.90 The Untouchables
1.91 Fears
1.92 James Pond
1.93 Kang Fu
1.94 Hook
1.95 Legends Of Valour
1.96 Zool
1.97 Valhalla 3-The Fortress Of Eve
1.98 Robocop 3
1.99 Cool Spot
1.100Mortal Kombat
1.101 Jurassic Park A1200
1.102 Jurassic Park A500
1.103Tin Toy
1.104F18 Interceptor
1.105Fantasy World Dizzy
1.106Humans-The Jurassic Levels
1.107Bograts

102\_Game\_Cheats vi

1.108Star Trek 25th Anniversary	32
1.109Chuck Rock	32
1.110Dune 2	33
1.111New Zealand Story	33
1.112Eye Of The Beholder 2	33
1.113Might And Magic 3	33
1.114Flashback	33
1.115Indiana Jones And The Fate Of Atlantis	34
1.116Walker	34
1.117 James Pond 3	34
1.118Last Ninja 3	35
1.119 Naughty Ones	35
1.120 James Pond 2, Robocod	35
1.121Bubble & Squeak	35
1.122One Step Beyond	36
1.123 Super Stardust	36
1.124Tiny Troops	37
1.125Road Rash	37
1.126Ugh	37
1.127 Sim City	37
1.128X-Out	37
1.129ATR	38
1.130Yo! Jo	38
1.131 Jungle Strike	38
1.132Deuteros	38
1.133Burnout	38
1.134Legends	39
1.135Car-Vup	39
1.136The Strangers AGA	39

102\_Game\_Cheats 1 / 39

# **Chapter 1**

# 102\_Game\_Cheats

## 1.1 Welcome!

# 1.2 Requirements

```
To use 102 Game Cheats you will need:-
```

- 1. Multiview
- 2. Amigaguide.library (if you have Multiwiew, you should have this)
- 3. An Amiga
- 4. A moniter/tele

102\_Game\_Cheats 2 / 39

If you have all these, this guide should work without any hitches.

## 1.3 Using This Document

If this is the first time you have used an Amigaguide document, then I suggest you click on that handy 'Help' button at the top of the screen.

Now, the basics. If you want to go back to the main page (the one you just came from), just click on the 'Contents' Button at the top of the screen.

It should be pretty simple to get to the actual cheats, so I'll take off from there. Most of the cheats will be in CAPITALS. This does not mean you have to type them in capitals. First try them in lower case, if that doesn't work try it all in CAPITALS, then try putting just the First Letter Of Every Word In Capitals. If none of these work, then there is probably something wrong with the cheat. In this case, common sense can be used. For example, if I had written the cheat/level code as TILL THE COWS COME HOAM, the a bit of common sense will tell you that it should be TILL THE COWS COME HOME (and I hope you realised that before I typed it out). But always type what I have written first, because you never know...

## 1.4 Please...

You do not HAVE to give me anything for this guide, but if you know any cheats which are not included in this guide, have any ideas on how to improve it, or have found any problems with it, please write to me at this address:-

```
Mr.D.C.Richards, (please put the 'c' in)
39 Mill Road,
   Pontllanfraith,
   BLACKWOOD,
   Gwent,
   Wales.
   NP2, 2LU.
```

if you want to see more comprehensive versions.

I would also appreciate it if you sent me some simple notes on creating Amigaguides, and some of these faces-e.g. ;-) , so I can put a bit of personality into this document.

# 1.5 History

```
History is something practiced by historians...Oh sorry, you want \ \leftarrow the history of this guide? O.K. then.
```

I started writing this guide in May 1998, because I wanted to put all the game cheats and level codes I had accumulated into some kind of order, so I decided on the Multivew document which you are reading now. There was only one problem-I didn't actually know how to write Amigaguide documents. I

102\_Game\_Cheats 3 / 39

searched my Amiga Format magazines and CD's, hoping to find a tutorial on the subject, but to no avail, so I decided to teach myself. So if there is something wrong with this guide, it's because I'm not exactly an expert.

Most of this guide was written using Wordworth, but the finishing touches were applied with various text editors, because I find them easier to use.

If people send me their own cheats, this will just be the first of a series, but if you want newer versions I need feedback from you. See

Please...

for

more details.

## 1.6 Why?

If you were hoping for the answer to life, the universe, and everything in this section, you might be disapointed. Okay, you will be disapointed. But enough of this waffle, and down to business.

Firstly, I did not make this game guide for it to be abused. It is so you can get the full value of any game you have bourght. For example: say you bourght Humans 3 for 20 quid. There are 80 levels, so if you get stuck on level 20, the game has only been worth 5 pounds. But using this guide, you can quickly look up the code for level 21, and be on your merry way. This is how I meant it to be used, anyway.

# 1.7 Apologies

I am sorry if the game you were looking for wasn't in this guide. But this is just the first of many installments, so if you are patient, you should finally find what you want. But no promises.

I also apologise for anyone who was looking for complete guides to games. There are two reasons I have not included any of these:-

- 1. Once the game had been completed, you would never touch it again, and
- 2. It's just too much trouble to type out (especialy when you can only type about 10 words a minute, like me).

There are also bound to be mistakes in this guide. I put this down to three things:-

- 1. I only just learned how to make Amigaguides
- 2. Many of the cheats are from un-reliable sources, and
- 3. Nobody's perfect (as Eccles would say).

#### 1.8 A-Z Index

A Click on a letter to view the cheats of games beginning with  $\,\leftrightarrow\,$  that

Ν

В

102\_Game\_Cheats 4 / 39

```
letter.
0
С
Р
D
Or, alternatively, print it out and use it to learn the alphabet \hookleftarrow
Q
Ε
R
F
S
G
Τ
Η
U
Ι
V
J
W
K
Χ
L
Μ
Ζ
```

# 1.9 A

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Akira

102\_Game\_Cheats 5 / 39

Aladdin

Alien Breed

Alien Breed 3D

Alien Breed 3D 2

Another World

Arabian Knights

ATR

A-Train

A-Z Index

## 1.10 B

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Bograts

Breathless

Bubble & Squeak

Burnout

A-Z Index

## 1.11 C

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Cannon Fodder 2

Capital Punishment

Car-Vup

Chaos Engine

Christmas Lemmings

Chuck Rock

102\_Game\_Cheats 6 / 39

Colonization

Cool Spot

A-Z Index

## 1.12 D

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Desert Strike

Detroit

Deuteros

Diggers CD32

Dogfight

Dune 2

Dungeon Master 2

A-Z Index

## 1.13 E

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Elite 2-Frontier

Eye Of The Beholder 2

A-Z Index

## 1.14 F

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

F15 Strike Eagle

F18 Interceptor

102\_Game\_Cheats 7 / 39

Fantasy World Dizzy

Fears

Fire And Ice

Flashback

A-Z Index

## 1.15 G

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game (from  $\hookleftarrow$  this massive selection....):-

Galaga V2.51

A-Z Index

## 1.16 H

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Heimdall 2

Hook

Humans-The Jurassic Levels

A-Z Index

## 1.17 I

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Impact

Indiana Jones And The Fate Of Atlantis

A-Z Index

102\_Game\_Cheats 8 / 39

## 1.18 J

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

James Pond

James Pond 2, Robocod

James Pond 3

Jungle Strike

Jurassic Park A1200

Jurassic Park A500

A-Z Index

# 1.19 K

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

K240

Kang Fu

A-Z Index

## 1.20 L

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Last Ninja 3

Legends

Legends Of Valour

Lethal Weapon

Liberation

A-Z Index

102\_Game\_Cheats 9 / 39

## 1.21 M

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Mega-lo-mania

Might And Magic 3

Mortal Kombat

Mortal Kombat 2

A-Z Index

## 1.22 N

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Naughty Ones

New Zealand Story

A-Z Index

## 1.23 O

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game (as  $\ \hookleftarrow$  long as this is the one you wanted, that is...):-

One Step Beyond

A-Z Index

## 1.24 P

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Pinball Fantasies

Populous 2

102\_Game\_Cheats 10 / 39

```
Premier Manager 3

Premier Manager 3 Deluxe

Primal Rage

A-Z Index
```

## 1.25 Q

Click on the name of a game to....Oh. Err, if I was you I'd click  $\hookleftarrow$  on this beautiful homemade button. See how it catches the light with perfection....

A-Z Index

#### 1.26 R

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Rick Dangerous 2

Road Rash

Robocop 3

A-Z Index

## 1.27 S

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Scions Of A Forgotten World

Shadow Fighter

Sim City

Skeleton Krew

Slamtilt Pinball

Star Trek-25th Anniversary

102\_Game\_Cheats 11 / 39

```
Supercars 2
Super Stardust
Syndicate
```

A-Z Index

## 1.28 T

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

The Empire Strikes Back

Theme Park

The Patrician

The Settlers

The Strangers AGA

The Untouchables

Tin Toy

Tiny Troops

Tommy Gun

Top Gear 2

Traps'n'Treasures

A-Z Index

## 1.29 U

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

UFO: Enemy Unknown

Ugh

Ultimate Soccer Manager

A-Z Index

102\_Game\_Cheats 12 / 39

## 1.30 V

Click the top button to view the cheats for that game. Click the  $\ \hookleftarrow$  bottom

button to go back to the index:-

Valhalla 3-The Fortress Of Eve

A-Z Index

## 1.31 W

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Walker

Worms

WormsDC

A-Z Index

## 1.32 X

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

X-Out

XTreme Racing

A-Z Index

## 1.33 Y

Click on Yo! Jo to view the cheats for Yo! Jo:\_

Yo! Jo

A-Z Index

102\_Game\_Cheats 13 / 39

#### 1.34 Z

Click on the name of a game to view the cheats for that game:-

Zeewolf

Zool

A-Z Index

#### 1.35 WormsDC

Type all of the following cheats on the title screen:-

 ${\tt TOTAL}$  WORMAGE-Changes the weapon names and the panel logo to that of the original Worms

ARTILLERY-Worms cannot move from where they are

JAMIE AND HIS MAGIC TORCH-Turns all the special weapons on (apart from the mystery weapon)

OMNIPOTENT BLUE WORM-God mode (worms have infinate health and can walk on water)

SUPA SHOPPER-All landmines at the start of the round are turned into weapons crates

LITTLE FLUFFY SHEEP-Super sheep have unlimated fuel, and sheep jump out from blown-up weapons crates

WEIRDED-Weired title screen colours

RED BULL-Nothing is affected (much) by gravity

BOING-Turns title ball on/off

MAGICAL MYSTERY TOUR-Worms show no names

NUTTER-All explosions have the power of dynamite (now the Uzi becomes really useful)

PESTILENCE-Worms burn when they die

BETONG ASNA-Changes weapon names to Swedish, and title ball changes into a concrete donkey (you're guess is as good as mine)

PONG-Changes title ball

GRAVITY-Title ball is affected by gravity

MAGNET-Pointer attracts the title ball

MUSIC-Turns title music on/off

Type these cheats as a level name on the landscape generator:-

WEIRDED-Weird landscapes
HIGH-High water level
MEDIUM-Medium water level
LOW-Normal water level

8??632 or 9??632 (where ? is any one-didgit number)-Wacky landscape 1471-Use the landscape played on last

N.B.-Level codes will produce the same shape level on both Worms games, but the type of landscape may be different.

102\_Game\_Cheats 14 / 39

## 1.36 XTreme Racing

Type any of these on any of the main menu screens:-

IDKFA-You can now race on all of the tracks, including the special cup tracks SHEEPY SHEEPY-Race as a sheep!!!
TOTAL NUTTER BASTARD-You should now get a fast car

## 1.37 Christmas Lemmings

Here are the level codes for this Amiga Format giveaway:-

Level 2-IKILMNBCCV Level 3-NILEJCADCW Level 4-ILELCIOECS

#### 1.38 Slamtilt Pinball

Type in these codes on any of the tables, before you enter the number of players:-LONGPLAY-5 balls RADIOACTIVE-Strange table colours STONED-The ball has a mind of it's own SMILE-Smiling ball! WIPEOUT-Clears the high score table ARCADE ACTION-Play the arcade game for that table Type these for some messages:-BARRY KLAUS COW KOTTEN CHEAT LIQUID DANIEL STEWART IAIN

#### 1.39 Elite 2-Frontier

For loads of cash:-

WHIPLASH

Jump to the Cemiess system (-2,-2). When there, fly to Williams Relay which orbits Donaldson. Log on to the Bulliten Board, and look for Patricks Exchange. If it is not there, speed up the time until it appears. Once you are in it, you will see that precious metals and gem stones have a negative value, so you get paid for taking them away. If they have none in stock, speed up time until some appear. Then sell everything on your ship, and fill your hull. Now part-exchange your ship for something like another Eagle.

102\_Game\_Cheats 15 / 39

Keep on doing this until you have loads of cash!

To improve your Elite rating:-

Buy a 30mw mining lazer, and fly to one of Mars's two moons. Now keep on firing at the moon with the mining lazer (speed up time to make it quicker), but make sure you don't run out of fuel. If you do it for long enough, you should end up with an Elite rating of Elite!

To jump 50,000 light years in one go:-

Jump from Sol to co-ordinates (60,57)

#### 1.40 Theme Park

Enter your nick name as MARKL. In the game, press C for more money, ALT+Z for all the rides, AMIGA KEY+Z for all the shops, and X for all the scenery and toilets.

#### 1.41 The Settlers

Here are some of the level codes (if I gave them all to you, it wouldn't be as fun, would it?)

Level 2-STATION

Level 20-BEACON

Level 21-PASTURE

Level 22-OMNUS

Level 23-TRIBUTE

Level 24-FOUNTAIN

Level 25-CHUDE

Level 26-TRAILER

Level 27-CANYON

Level 28-REPRESS

Level 29-YOKI

Level 30-PASSIVE

#### 1.42 Cannon Fodder 2

To get higher ranking troops, go to save the game and call it JOOLS. It will not save, but when you go back to the main screen, you will discover that your troops suddenly have the highest rank available.

## 1.43 UFO Enemy Unknown

102\_Game\_Cheats 16 / 39

Follow these steps to make as much money as you need:-

- 1. Save the game, and exit
- 2. Make a copy of 'base.dat' in the save game directory
- 3. Go into the game, and load the game you just saved. Now sell everything, apart from crew or ships. You can also transfer stocks to other bases.
- 4. Save the game
- 5. Replace the new 'base.dat' file with the copy of the original (don't forget to rename it to 'base.dat')
- 6. When you load the game, you should have the money from the items you sold, as well as the items thereselves. Any items you transferred should arrive shortly.

## 1.44 Impact

Here are all the level codes for this Breakout clone:-

Level 11-GOLD Level 21-FISH Level 31-WALL Level 41-PLUS

Level 51-HEAD

Level 61-JUMP

Level 71-ROAD

Level 81-USER (you should know this as it tells you in the instructions)

#### 1.45 Pinball Fantasies

Type in these codes when the table is scrolling past:-

EXTRA BALLS-Five balls instead of three HIGHLANDER-Heavy balls

DIGITAL ILLUSIONS-Stops ball from going out of play (not as useful as you'd think)

EARTHQUAKE-Disables the tilt function

VACUUM CLEANER-Clears the highscores

FAIR PLAY-Disables all the cheats

#### **1.46 Worms**

To access the special weapons, type TOTAL WORMAGE on the title screen. An alternate set of controls are:- UP=D, DOWN=X, LEFT=Z, RIGHT=C, JUMP=CTRL, and FIRE=SPACE.

Type in 8??632 or 9??632 (where ? is any one didgit number) as the level name to get wacky levels.

Use 1471 as the level name to play on the landscape used last

On the A600, enter 400000285, and your worms should get an energy level of 150 instead of 100.

102\_Game\_Cheats 17 / 39

 ${\tt N.B.-Level}$  codes will produce the same shape level on both Worms games, but the type of landscape may be different.

#### 1.47 Zeewolf

Here are the level codes for this game:-

REQUIN

WOLFRAM

FUUMOON

OURGAN

**JMARGUS** 

STAG

KRAKEN

STATION

GBULL

STATIPAUSE

DOITNOW

SHIPDECK

GLOBOFF

**BEHAVE** 

SHADOW

MAXFUEL

REPLAY

PELPLAY

DOMINO

STEERDART

#### 1.48 Colonization

When you build your first city, rename it CHARLOTTE. A message should say 'Cheat Mode Active' and as well as getting 50,000 gold coins, you should also be able to see all the map.

# 1.49 Dogfight

To win a fight, make sure your enemy doesn't have any missiles, and stay high, turning off your engines. Use air brakes, and when the plane stalls, push the  $\hookleftarrow$  stick

When your plane hits the ground, you won't die, unlike the enemy plane that follows you!

## 1.50 Heimdall 2

102\_Game\_Cheats 18 / 39

To become invincible, combine the runes for Operation and Detection (they look like a  ${\tt C}$  and a funny  ${\tt C}$ )

If you die, create or buy mana potions, resurrect the player then take the mana potion.

## 1.51 Capital Punishment

To access the secret moves, press the fire button three times, and then a  $\,\,\hookleftarrow\,\,$  direction.

e.g.With Corben Wedge-FIRE, FIRE, FIRE, DOWN for his body roll.

# 1.52 Premier\_Manager 3

Enter these numbers into the telephone:-

400040-A team full of super-players (you can use this as often as you like) 343343-Get some extra cash

#### 1.53 Breathless

Here are all the codes for this game:-

- 1-2-181CEICWL13PGOQW
- 1-3-181C8VWGMQ3PGOQV
- 1-4-181CUBW2NN3PGOOO
- 1-5-181A59KMOMVPGOQP
- 2-1-181A59NMH5RPGOPD
- 2-2-181A59JSIURPGOPG
- 2-3-181A59KCKPNPGOPF
- 2-4-181A59M6TSFPGOPA
- 2-5-181A59M8TSFPG0P9
- 3-1-181A59KMV63PGOPT
- 3-2-181A59KOV63PGOPW
- 3-3-181A59M2W6RPGOPV
- 3-4-181A590WPFBPGOPQ
- 3-5-181A59IW5CBPGOPP
- 4-1-181A59I21TDPGOSD
- 4-2-181A59L44U9PGOSG
- 4-3-181A59NAF5DPGOSF
- 4-4-181A59NCF5DPGOSA
- 4-5-181A59H6985PGOS9

102\_Game\_Cheats 19 / 39

#### 1.54 Alien Breed 3D

```
To get full ammo for every weapon you've collected, follow the first eight letters \leftarrow
the level code with eight 'J's.
The original level codes are:-
1-The Gate-What do you want this one for?
2-Storage Bay-CMOFFJENPPHHFFFF
3-Sewer Network-MIOOEDEOPPFFFFFF
4-The Courtyard-KPKOFOPOHOEHFFFF
5-System Purge-NLIAMBOOPHHFHFFN
6-The Mines-FOIINMPOCNFFFFF
7-The Furnace-CCCGIDOPPFEEFFFF
8-Test Arena Gamma-PPKKNOPLJIEFMFEN
9-Surface Zone-DBAMHFPPABEFIFFN
10-Training Area-JMCGDIOKPLFBDCGN
11-Admin Block-HKAMHHPPFFFFFFF
12-The Pit-DPIOCKPPEEEBFFFF
13-Strata-OLKOLEOOAPELAIHP
14-Reactor Core-GGAOLMOOMNMILKHJ
15-Cooling Tower-LKKOPHPPAIOJBIOH
```

#### 1.55 Alien Breed

```
These level codes will give you full energy, all weapons, and full ammo:-
Level 2-KOKO FNKP FFKF FFKF
Level 3-OKKO FHKP FFKF FFKF
Level 4-KPKO FPKP FFKF FFKF
Level 5-POKK NNKP FFKF FFKF
Level 6-KKKO NHKP FFKF FFKF
Level 7-PPKK NHKP FFKF FFKF
Level 8-PPKK NPKP FFKF FFKF
Level 9-LLKO HFKP FFKF FFKF
Level 10-LOKO HNKP FFKF FFKF
Level 11-PKKO HHKP FFKF FFKF
Level 12-LPKO HPKP FFKF FFKF
Level 13-OLKO PFKP FFKF FFKF
Level 14-OOKO PNKP FFKF FFKF
Level 15-LKKO PHKP FFKF FFKF
Level 16-OPKO PPKP FFKF FFKF (You may have noticed a pattern by now)
On level 2, log on to the computer and type:-
I CANT BE ARSED TO PLAY THE FIRST LEVELS-Skips to level 3
PUFFNUTS MODE-Aliens are very slow
BEWARE ALIENS SPAGE HAS DROPPED ONE-Aliens run away
ALIENS ARE FAGGOTS-Makes aliens weak
IS IT TRUE THAT ALIENS SUPPORT MAN UNITED-Makes aliens VERY weak
PISSED AS A FART-Drunken mode?1
PIT BULLS ON THE LOOSE-Makes aliens very dangerous
BEN JOHNSON TRAINED THESE ALIENS-Makes aliens fast
THE IRAQIS MADE THESE WEAPONS-Gives you crap weapons
(You would have thourght it would be difficult to program games in a
```

102\_Game\_Cheats 20 / 39

straitjacket, wouldn't you?)

## 1.56 Ultimate Soccer Manager

If you have lots of players, but no money, go to the transfer list on the fax  $\leftarrow$  machine

and sell the player at the bottom of the list, using the FAST SELL option. A highlighted space with no name will appear. Go back to the FAST SELL and sell as many times as you need, and you will get the money every time.

#### 1.57 Aladdin

Pause the game and wait until you can't hear the music, then enter the following sequence using the joystick- UP, DOWN, LEFT, RIGHT, FIRE, DOWN, UP, RIGHT, LEFT, FIRE, DOWN, RIGHT, FIRE, RIGHT, DOWN, FIRE. You will now hear a 'Yeah!', and you can now press:F10-Completes the level and moves on to the bonus game
1-9-Skip levels
Z-Move our pal Al anywhere using the joystick

# 1.58 Syndicate

One of the most un-reliable cheats in this guide, but a cheat none the less:For more money, leave the game on the map screen for a long time, overnight is
probably best (but this is not advised if you hate a large electricity bill)
But if you want to play a bit safer, type these in as your company name:-

ROB A BANK-Gives you 1 million credits COPER TEAM-Gives you more weapons and money WATCH THE CLOCK-Makes time speed up MARKS TEAM-Gives you top quality agents OWN THEM-You will own all the countries NUK THEM-You are able to start anywhere.

#### 1.59 Liberation

A very awkward tip, so follow these instructions carefully:-

Click on a power point in the wall (for recharging) and do the following while the power is flowing: face away from the wall and select a cred card from a backpack. Using the mouse, look down at the floor, and, still looking down, attempt to use the cred card without looking up. Keep on trying to use it, and after a dozen or so clicks, you can release everything. Look up, and wait for the electricity to stop

clicks, you can release everything. Look up, and wait for the electricity to stop flowing. Pick up the cred-card in front of you, and no matter how many times you pick it up, it should still be there. There! If you can do it, it's money for  $\hookleftarrow$  nothing

102\_Game\_Cheats 21 / 39

## 1.60 Mega-lo-mania

Here ar some codes for one of my favourite games:-

BNYABDUNBY COVCPMFVEBL WKCCHIEVUKNI EMODOXXHOJ WWKD9PXDBZ KUUCIOPL9HV PEHAFBPKZAQ

GYJDJHPNFHN TJLBVSNN19D

## 1.61 Populous 2

If you can use TREES and have RAIN OF FIRE or COLUMN OF FIRE in the fire section, then it is simple and cheap to destroy your enemies. Just cover the  $\,\,\hookrightarrow\,\,$  enemy

land with trees, then set fire to them with one of the mentioned spells, but make sure the trees are close enough to set each other alight.

The code for level 999 is-WOITAB

#### 1.62 Skeleton Krew

If you type I WOULD RATHER BE WATCHING FOREST ,you can press ESC once you have selected a character and the level has loaded, to enter a cheat mode. Now go down to 'Option' and push the joystick right to enter a level select menu.

#### 1.63 Akira

Here are the level codes:Level 1-LETS RIDE
2-CAPTURED
3-TEDDYBEAR
4-CASTLES
5-IT STINKS
6-FLYINGBIKE
7-ESCAPE
Level 8-BIG BLOB

And if that isn't enough for you try these passwords:SKIPLEVELS-Press the right mouse button to skip levels
COLLISION-For invincibility
LIVES-Infinate lives
SHIELD-Infinite shields
FUEL-Infinite fuel (surprise surprise)
ALL CHEATS-Enables all the above cheats

102\_Game\_Cheats 22 / 39

#### 1.64 A-Train

If you want 1 million pounds without the hassle, hold down SHIFT during the game and type  $\mbox{CHEATERCHEATERWHIMP}$ 

## 1.65 Chaos Engine

```
Here are some codes for this Renegade game:-
World 2-95KBKWPSNW9T
World 3-WMDFKRFSWB4#
World 4-40WBK88326DM
Loads of cash-HHGGFFEEDDCCDD or BBMMMMMMMMM (but you'll have to play as the preacher, and start from the first level)
```

## 1.66 Lethal Weapon

```
During the game, hold down these keys:-
```

```
ALT, Y and L-Extra life
ALT, Y and F-Go flying
ALT, Y and J-Invincibility
ALT, Y and N-Stop all cheats
ALT, Y and M-Fly without the baddies
```

#### 1.67 K240

Follow these instructions for infinate weapons of any type:-

- 1. Extract the missile button
- 2. Select all the weapons of one type
- 3. Select a deserted or enemy asteroid as the target
- 4. Repeatedly click on the newly extracted missile button
- 5. Keep on doing this until the bar dissapears or the writing by it distorts
- 6. You now have an infinate number of weapons for that type.

Also press RETURN and then the following, followed by RETURN:-

```
LOADSADOSH-For loads of money (obviously) WIDGET-To get all the blueprints ICEMAN-Freeze all the asteroids SKYSCRAPER-Build buildings instantly
```

# 1.68 Shadow Fighter

102\_Game\_Cheats 23 / 39

On the selection screen, type the following codes:-

PARAPONZIPOPO-fight as Puppaz MBARIVIDISOCCAFFARIMBARI-Fight as Shadow Fighter EBBRAVOSCECCU-Takes opponent's energy

#### 1.69 Fire And Ice

On 'Green Run' (level 2), go to the top of the slope and use a snowflaxe. You should now be able to see a staircase made up question marks. Climb to the top of this, and jump straight up, and you should be transported to a different stage.  $\hookrightarrow$  You

can try this on some other levels, but the results will vary (you may get infinate lives, for instance).

#### 1.70 Mortal Kombat 2

Type FIONA on the Start/Options screen, to turn the blood on/off. On the options menu, type ZEDWEB to enter a diognostics screen, which allows you to change aspects of the game. If it doesn't work first time, keep on typing ZEDWEB until it does.

## 1.71 Alien Breed 3D 2

To build up your ammo, without all those pesky aliens getting in your way, simply pick up the two ammo boxes in the first room, then hit ESC. Select 'Play Game' again, and repeat the above process as many times as you want.

To become invincible, play up till level 2 with all that lovely ammo you've got, and get killed by the large red robot, which is very easy to do. Once you die, don't press ANYTHING and wait for about half an hour (this isn't the longest cheat in this collection by a long way). Now, when you come back, you should have an energy reading of 999, and be invincable.

# 1.72 Diggers CD32

To collect loads of jewels without hardly moving, follow these steps:-

- 1. Dig a tunnel horizontaly about five squares across.
- 2. Dig down one square, and diagonaly up so you are level with the first tunnel.
- 3. Now dig down the smaller part of the tunnel to remove it, and you should have something which looks like a castle's battlements.
- 4. Now put a Digger in these tunnels, and get them to dig diagonally upwards in the direction of the slope. They won't go anywhere, but they will keep finding jewels.

102\_Game\_Cheats 24 / 39

## 1.73 Premier Manager 3 Deluxe

Enter 416074 into the phone for around \$3,000,000 (apologies for the use of a dollar sign instead of a pound sign, but this appears to be the best my word processer can do)

## 1.74 Dungeon Master 2

Here are some useful spell formulas:-

EE OH VEN-Poison gas
UM FUL-Light
UM FUL IR-Fireball
LO ZO-Open door
UM VI-Healing spell
UM VI BRO-Cure poison spell

## 1.75 Detroit

Fire all your technicians, then set their wages up to \$50,000 and wait for a few rounds. Loads of people will want to work for that price, so when there are a few thousand, hire all the ones you need, but set their wage at \$1. They will work  $\leftarrow$  for

peanuts until the number available dissappears, when you can just repeat the process.

# 1.76 The patrician

When you auction a ship, bid for it yourself, and go up to about 100,000, then wait for the computer to bid. If there is no bid for it before the second 'going  $\hookleftarrow$  ',

bid for it yourself again. Eventually, the computer will buy your ship for a rediculous price, and you'll have piles of cash to throw around.

# 1.77 Traps'n'Treasures

Once you are playing the game, type PKLABAUTERMANNP every time you need an extra life.

# 1.78 Galaga V2.51

For extra points on the Meteor bonus stage, keep the fire button held down all the way through. Also, when you have 4 lives, buy more to increase your ship's armour, and it will also save you money.

102\_Game\_Cheats 25 / 39

# 1.79 Scions Of A Forgotten World

```
Here are the 5 level codes for this Amiga Format demo:-
Level 2-4252
Level 3-1671
Level 4-6772
Level 5-9972
```

# 1.80 Top Gear 2

```
Britain:-
6GFG
8VCL
W4N8
6N61V
NJH77
Canada:-
NQL#
]8D[
RF3C
5V[NJ
+[#RR
Egypt:-
W52H
LHM2
3JN6
PFY+[
3YWCC
France:-
$85M
PY6L
BGW]
JT#QL
GCB22
Germany:-
65L#
] 6MT
5JLY
#CV%[
854JJ
Greece:-
%YF6
8GG[
NQ2B
BT#+#
RNM##
India:-
$2D5
```

102\_Game\_Cheats 26 / 39

```
73LM
GINA
2H2TP
HDC33
Ireland:-
J4H8
#YY3
]P6F
7Y$QM
B$]VV
```

# 1.81 The Empire Strikes Back

Once the game has loaded, type XIFARGROTKEV to enter the cheat mode. Also, if you press C, D or L, C3PO, Darth or Luke will appear.

#### 1.82 Desert Strike

```
Some level codes:-

Level 2-BQOQAEB

Level 3-KLJLTOE

Level 4-WEIVVJT

Also, type in the password as BQQQAEZ, and you'll get 10 lives and infinate ammo.
```

## 1.83 F15 Strike Eagle

Press Ctrl, Alt and r during play to replenish your weapons supply.

# 1.84 Tommy Gun

```
Here are the level codes for this 'Attack Of The Killer Tomatoes' spin-off (well, 
it
might have been):-

Paradise Island-442244
Fairground-867377
Sky Fortress-835000
Space Mountain-730098
```

# 1.85 Primal Rage

102\_Game\_Cheats 27 / 39

Type GETITON on the main options screen, and another option will appear. Also, when swopping the last disk just before a fight, press the left mouse button instead of the fire button. Then, if your finding it tough in the fight, press  $\leftarrow$  the mouse button for a 'New Challenger'.

## 1.86 Rick Dangerous 2

On the high-score screen, type in either JE VEUX VIVRE or POOKY for infinate lives  $\hookleftarrow$  . Short and sweet, but effective.

# 1.87 Supercars 2

Use WONDERLAND or I WALK THE HILL as player 1's name to get 99 of all weapons, automatic qualification, and third grade in every upgrade. Use INNARDS or THE SEER as player 2's name for the same effect.

## 1.88 Arabian Knights

To skip levels, type SIMEON on the title screen, and press Tab. Also, keep the  $\leftarrow$  left- Amiga key held down for infinite lives, and p held down for slow motion.

#### 1.89 Another World

Here are all the level passwords for Another World:-

Level 1-EDJI
Level 2-HICI
Level 3-FLLD
Level 4-LIBC
Level 5-CCAL
Level 6-EDIL
Level 7-FADK
Level 8-KCIJ
Level 9-ICAH
Level 10-FIEI
Level 11-LALD

Level 12-LFEK

#### 1.90 The Untouchables

During the game, type in SOUTHAMPTONGAZETTE. You can now press Help to skip to the second part of some missions, or F10 to skip complete missions.

102\_Game\_Cheats 28 / 39

#### 1.91 Fears

```
Here are some level codes for you:-
```

Level 1-6D7FBC0F Level 2-6DFBBC0F Level 3-6C77BC0F Level 4-6CF3BC0F Level 5-6F6FBC0F

## 1.92 James Pond

During play type JUNKYARD. Now if you press D, the locks will dissappear off the next mission pipes.

Also, you can now press the following letters to skip levels:- Level 3-Z Level 5-C Level 7-B Level 9-M Level 4-X Level 6-V Level 8-N

# 1.93 Kang Fu

Use the following as passwords to help you through the game:-

WALLY

BONGO

KLAAS

LONDO

RIKEL

MARVO

GILKA

GROND

GLIES

#### 1.94 Hook

To get all the objects you need to complete the game, go into the Bait And Tackle, and pick up the mug next to the candle. Keep on pressing 'Pick Up' in the space where the mug was, and you'll get everything you need in the game.

## 1.95 Legends Of Valour

If you find some treasure, throw it at somebody. For some reason they'll drop a money bag and be on their merry way.

102\_Game\_Cheats 29 / 39

#### 1.96 **Zool**

On the title screen type GOLDFISH to enter the cheat mode. Now press:F1-F6-Skip worlds
1-Invincibility
2-Skip levels
3-Jump to same level on next world
4-Commit suicide (DON'T DO IT!)

#### 1.97 Valhalla 3-The Fortress Of Eve

Here are the level codes for this member of the Mini Series:-

Level 1-MAHAM Level 2-TIUIT Level 3-TOHOT

# **1.98** Robocop 3

During the jet-pack round, hold down the right shift key and type MY FRIEND BILL to enter a cheat mode (you'll know if it works). Also, hold down either shift key and type THE DIDDY MEN then press Esc to skip levels.

# 1.99 Cool Spot

On the title screen during play, press pause and enter the following sequence with the joystick-LEFT, DOWN, RIGHT, FIRE, LEFT, DOWN, RIGHT, UP, FIRE, LEFT, DOWN, RIGHT, UP, FIRE, DOWN, RIGHT, FIRE, FIRE, UP, DOWN, LEFT, RIGHT, FIRE. If your joystick survived that, the game should unpause and you can use the following keys:F10-Completes level
0-9-Skip levels
Z-Lets you move spot (the red thing, not the dog) anywhere on the map

#### 1.100 Mortal Kombat

For infinate credits:-

Select the game level as normal, and use 3 credits. Now play as Rayden and lose your first match. When you are asked to pick your fighter again, choose whoever you want, and you should restart with infinate credits. Also, if you press UP,  $\leftarrow$  LEFT

then FIRE on the continue screen it will reset the timer.

To enter a cheat mode, type in all the letters from A to U (i.e.

ABCD.....RSTU) three times, or, on the Start/Options screen, type CATHULU. In 
the

cheat mode itself, type RJG or RJC to enter a statistics screen.

102\_Game\_Cheats 30 / 39

#### 1.101 Jurassic Park A1200

Here are the level codes for this (old) game:-

B584935A

E54C67AA

D5F4AB62

95B48B42

85A434A

85B48B42

F54C6FAA

C57C77B2

D56C7FBA

A5149F5A

#### 1.102 Jurassic Park A500

Here are the level codes for the A500 version of this (old) game:-

8EB75C3D

DE5FB8C5

EEE7740D

BEB75C25

AEA7542D

BEA7542D

CE5FB0C5

FE6FA8DD

EE77780D 9E074035

## 1.103 Tin Toy

Press P to pause the game, then press Help and the left mouse button together for infinate everything. Now you can press F1-F4 to skip whole levels, and 1-4 to  $\,\leftrightarrow\,$  skip

parts of the level.

# 1.104 F18 Interceptor

Once the game has loaded and you have seen the credits, write-protect the game disk. On the missions menu, press the key for selectable missions, and you will  $\leftrightarrow$  be

able to do any mission by pressing F1-F5. If you want extra missions, go into  $\ \hookleftarrow$  free

flight and hold down 6, 7, 8, and 9 to enter the game. Quit and you will be able to enter the extra missions.

102\_Game\_Cheats 31 / 39

# 1.105 Fantasy World Dizzy

Type in IMMORTAL as your name on the high score table to get infinite lives for the next game.

#### 1.106 Humans-The Jurassic Levels

Please spare a thourght for my fingers as I type this obsurdly long list of level codes out. Well, here goes:-

Level 01-WHEELS OF FIRE

02-ROLLING DOWN

03-THE ROAD

04-SKIVE OFF

05-DAY TRIP

06-GIRAFFES

07-MAKE UP

08-FLYING AVENGER

09-WIBBLE

10-BILL AND BEN

11-SPITFIRE

12-DESERT ANGEL

13-NOONEKNOWSUS

14-APRIL 1993

15-ALMONDBURY

16-KATE

17-SNESSY

18-OLDHAM8BORO1

19-FROG AND TOAD

20-DANSPAM

21-SAVERRANCER

22-19ACOPY

23-M LOVE BONE

24-ASYLUM

25-WINOPUSKA

26-ALICEINCHAINS

27-ABSOLUTELY

28-FABULOUS

29-ED AND PATS

30-SWEETIES

31-YEAH CHEERS

32-THANKS A LOT

33-MONKEYS

34-I'M CNACKED

35-NOODLES

36-AL PACINO

37-DEEJI

38-MAFIA

39-ROADHOUSE

40-SWF

41-THAT'S NOT IN!

42-CALORIES

43-MEANS NOTHING

44-BODY ACHE

102\_Game\_Cheats 32 / 39

- 45-JESUS JONES
- 46-BIGBOYSDOCRY
- 47-MOTORBIKING
- 48-BUTCH AS
- 49-SULKY
- 50-SINGLES
- 51-IWANNABEBORED
- 52-LET OFF STEAM
- 53-TOP BODIES
- 54-WHOSEIDEAWASIT
- 55-CASTLE HOWARD
- 56-REBEL LEADERS
- 57-REALLY SMART
- 58-HANSPLAYSWITH
- 59-1976 PORT
- 60-SCREAMINGTREES
- 61-ROCK A LITTLE
- 62-MANCHESTER
- 63-CROWNOFTHORNS
- 64-KRISTI
- 65-LOSERS
- 66-BROKE AGAIN
- 67-ITS NOT MINE
- 68-PATHETIC CHAPS
- 69-SKINNY BALINKA
- 70-CRACKERMAN
- 71-NOT GUILTY
- 72-SPOOKY HOUSE
- 73-BATTLESCARS
- 74-WEARENOTHERE
- 75-CHRISTMASEVE
- 76-KEELOVER
- 77-WHAT A NIGHT
- 78-DOMINATION

Level 79-BONUSPLEASE

Phew, I'm glad that's over. Now, has anyone got a plaster....

# 1.107 Bograts

To get an infinite number of lives and bombs, press the spacebar (to access the main controls), Then type 7EVEN and press return.

# 1.108 Star Trek 25th Anniversary

In combat, fire your torpedos and phasers at the enemy, then press D to call  $\,\,\hookleftarrow\,\,$  Scotty.

The game will pause, but your weapons will keep recharging!

#### 1.109 Chuck Rock

102\_Game\_Cheats 33 / 39

Type these on the title screen:-ESTRANO-Enter the flymode MORTIMER-Skip zones using F1-F4 TURN FRAME-Skip levels using 1-4 UNCLE SAMS-Gives you infinite lives

#### 1.110 Dune 2

If you are in such a tight spot that you have no credits, no chance of making any credits, and no decent units, try this:Send your harvester to the enemy camp, where it will be destroyed. You will be given a new one, and some credits. Now you can keep on doing this until you have enough credits to buy a decent unit, then you can do something about the hole you're in.

# 1.111 New Zealand Story

During play, press P to pause the game, then type RISEN FROM THE DEAD to get infinite lives.

# 1.112 Eye Of The Beholder 2

Load the game, and select 'Create new party'. Once the boxes appear, click on the top-left one, and select class, race, alignment and portrait. Now go to the 'Modify' box, and boost the stats in this order- Strength, Intelligence, Wisdom, Dexterity, Constitution, Charisma, then Hit Points. Now you can click on strength and raise it to maximum, regardless of the limitations.

# 1.113 Might And Magic 3

Here are a few level codes for you:HOME
SEADOG
FREEMAN
DOOMED
REDHOT
AIR
WATER
FIRE
EARTH

#### 1.114 Flashback

102\_Game\_Cheats 34 / 39

Here are the level codes for all three difficulty levels:-Easy:-BACK LOUP CINE GOOD SPIZ BIOS HALL Normal:-PLAY TOIT ZAPP LYNX SCSI GARY PONT Hard:-CLOP CARA CALE FONT HASH FIBO TIPS

## 1.115 Indiana Jones And The Fate Of Atlantis

On the title screen, type in NIGHTSHIFT to get infinite lives. You can also press  $\hookleftarrow$  F9 to skip levels.

#### 1.116 Walker

As soon as you appear on level 2, don't do ANYTHING, and type EAT LEAD MUDDY FUNSTER for a pleasent surprise...

## 

Type the following on the map screen:-EVAS-Saves the game whenever you want UNCLE ROGER-Shows a message FORMAT-Delets all saved games

During the game, type NIGHTMARE and press F10 to enter the cheat mode.

102\_Game\_Cheats 35 / 39

## 1.118 Last Ninja 3

```
Type these as your name in the scoreboard to jump levels:-
Level 1-SUSS
Level 2-IMED
Level 3-URTI
Level 4-BASD
Level 5-NOUS
Level 6-RERE
ILLBEBACK-gives you infinite lives and lets you choose levels with F1-F6.
```

## 1.119 Naughty Ones

On the title screen, type in JOSHUA to get infinite lives. During the game, press Space, Del or Return to skip levels.

## 1.120 James Pond 2, Robocod

During the game, press Ctrl and Return for invincibility.

# 1.121 Bubble & Squeak

```
Here are the codes for all 28 levels (not including level 1):-
Stardust caverns 2-KDRSNNCS
Neverglades-KDRJCDGS
Stardust caverns 3-KDRJKDGS
Stardust caverns 4-KGRKGDGS
Neverglades 2-LLRLGBGS
Diamond foundry-LGRLKBGS
Diamond foundry 2-LLRMGBCS
Diamond foundry 3-MLRMTBCS
Neverglades 3-MLRNGDGS
Neverglades4-MLRNTDGS
Neverglades 5-MLRTGDGS
Stardust caverns 6-NLRTTDCS
Stardust caverns 7-NLRPCBGS
Diamond foundry 4-TCFPKBGS
Diamond foundry 5-THFQGBCS
Diamond foundry 6-THFQTBCS
Sandcastle desert-QLFBCDGS
Sandcastle desert 2-QLFBKDGS
Sandcastle desert 3-QLFCCDCS
Neon city-QLFCKDCS
Diamond foundry 7-QKFDGBGS
Diamond foundry 8-QDGDTBGS
Sandcastle desert 4-ODGRGBCS
Sandcastle desert 5-BDGRTBCS
Neon city 2-BDGFGDGS
Neon city 3-BHGFKDGS
```

102\_Game\_Cheats 36 / 39

```
Neon city 4-BKGGGDCS
Neon city 5-BDHGTDCS
```

# 1.122 One Step Beyond

Here are some of the last level codes for this game:-

```
Level 75-42289
76-27720
77-04473
78-32193
79-36666
80-03323
81-43312
82-17765
83-61077
84-13306
85-08847
86-22153
87-31000
88-53153
89-18617
90-06234
91-24851
92-31085
93-55936
95-21485
96-33370
97-45255
98-13089
99-58344
Level 100-58344
```

# 1.123 Super Stardust

```
Use any of the following as your password:-
```

```
HAPPYARCADE-Begin with seven lives
MAKEMEHAPPY-Infinite lives
LEARNTOPLAY-Begin on level 7
YOUARESOSAD-Begin on level 13
```

And use the following as level codes-

```
BZZZZZZZZZB-Warp 1, full power-ups and 25 lives CXZZZXZWWQS-Warp 2, Special Mission and 20 lives DWZZZWZTTLD-Warp 3 and 15 lives ENZZZTZALPO-Warp 4, Special Mission and 10 lives ZZZZZZZZZZZZZ-Full weapons and 35 lives
```

102\_Game\_Cheats 37 / 39

## 1.124 Tiny Troops

On the troop selection screen, put the cursor in the top left of the screen and  $\ensuremath{\hookleftarrow}$  type

a two didgit number (e.g. 02, 09, 25, ect.) to go to that level.

#### 1.125 Road Rash

Enter VUKBE 27QAG or 21132 011H7 to start on level two, with what Richard Branson found behind the sofa in your bank.

## 1.126 Ugh

Here are some of the last level codes for this three letter game:-

Level 60-CHANNELJUMP
61-TUNNELINGTOJAVA
62-MAURICEZATAPATIQUE
63-KENBIGGLES
64-ALIBAYAN
65-KENDOVE
66-TIDDLES
67-THENAKEDANT
68-KENSHABBY

Level 69-ALBATROSS

## 1.127 Sim City

Once the main screen appears, hold down SHIFT and type FUND. This should get you an extra 10 grand to spend (or give to me).

#### 1.128 X-Out

To get \$500,000, select the white bug shape and put it on the grid area. Now choose the orange laser and drag it to the shopkeeper. You can now keep clicking the left mouse button until you get \$500,000.

To get ships with infinate energy, insert the disk and hold down both mouse buttons until the title screen appears. In the shop, hold down Help and Del for a few seconds, and you should be able to choose your ship as normal, but it will have infinate energy.

To get more money at the beginning of the game, select the smallest ship and the crapist laser and place it on the shopkeeper's face. You can now hit fire for  $\hookleftarrow$  more

cash.

102\_Game\_Cheats 38 / 39

#### 1.129 ATR

Reach the later tracks in one player mode, then lose a race and enter your name as ATR. You can now select a two player battle, and you will be able to enter the otherwise hidden tracks.

#### 1.130 Yo! Jo

During the game, type WELTRAUMKAKALAKEN to get all the weapons. You can now press:-

|-Add lives
\-Subtract lives
Y-Skips levels
Space-Takes you to the end of the flying level
S-Press when paused for slow motion.

## 1.131 Jungle Strike

Here are the mission codes for the helecopter-sim type thing:-Washington DC-RX6MHHPCFVNK
Sub Hunt-9XWS6MHCY9L
Training Groung-XTGFDY39767
Night Strike-V6DRLPCJRTR
Puloso City-W7N4MJY3T6T
Snow Fortress-TNPF9XT7NHM
River Raid-73SPC39XV4X
Return Home-N4JRTPZJFRH
Win Screen-L6HGZXT7NH4

#### 1.132 Deuteros

On the planet resources screen, press Shift and C to get infinate quantitys of  $\ \hookleftarrow \ \text{most}$ 

things. You may have to do it more than once to get it to work.

## 1.133 Burnout

F10-Disables all cheats

On the options screen, hold down the left mouse button, or the fire button, and press:- F1-Gives 10,000 instead of 5.000 for a head to head F2-Activates slide mode (none of the cars have any friction) F3-Stops computer cars using weapons F4-Turns off bonus stages

102\_Game\_Cheats 39 / 39

# 1.134 Legends

Here are the 4 world codes for you to cuddle and squeeze:-

Chinese World-PEOJNCPC English World-MHNJOPNC Egyptian World-MKMJJCIB Spacial Ship-MKLJBLB

# 1.135 Car-Vup

Type these in on the highscore table:-

RJTOONE-Gives you infinite lives BUMPER-Gives you infinite bumpers PUSSYCAT-Gives you nine more lives BARMY CAR-Gives you 1,000 more points WOOAARRGGH-Gives you quicker turns WHOOPSIE-Skips a level ARNIECAR-Gives you 100,000 bonus points

# 1.136 The Strangers AGA

Here are the level codes for The Strangers:-

Level 2-DEAD

Level 3-FAKE

Level 4-FOXY

Level 5-PUKE

Level 6-FAMI

Level 7-MAGO

Level 8-ROXY